



TRAINING MANUAL: e-Portfolios

1 W. Harris Avenue, 2nd Floor, La Grange, IL 60525 1-866-LiveText (1-866-548-3839) edu-solutions@livetext.com www.livetext.com ©2014 V1.0



Table of Contents

Introduction	3
The Purposes of the e-Portfolio Student e-Portfolios Academic/Reflective	4
Professional Faculty Tenure E-Portfolios	
Continuous Improvement/Accreditation Visits	7
Domain Templates Converting a Document to a Domain Template Managing Domain Templates and Folders Templates Folders	9 10 11
Assignment Templates To create an assignment template: To attach an assignment template to an assignment:	12
Benefits of Using a Portfolio Template	16
Best Practices for e-Portfolios	16
Visitor Passes Creating a Visitor Pass	17
Sharing Documents with a Visitor Pass Sharing ExhibitCenter™ with Visitor Pass Managing Visitor Passes	20 24
Logging in with a Visitor Pass	
Exporting Documents	
Public Documents	25
Conclusion	26



Introduction

Electronic portfolios have served as a valuable learning tool for students. The process of thoughtfully selecting key artifacts illustrating growth and significant learning milestones engenders a process of self-reflection, proven to be valuable and beneficial to the student. e-Portfolios have evolved significantly, reaching beyond the student and the learning experience, broadening their benefits to faculty, administrators, state agencies, accreditation bodies and the labor market.

The purpose of this guide is to identify different kinds of e-Portfolios and the different uses of e-Portfolios for students, faculty members, and administrators in higher education. Identifying the purpose of the e-Portfolio will allow programs and institutions to more clearly define the e-Portfolio's organization, content, distribution, and points of assessment. Additionally, this guides aims to demonstrate how the e-Portfolios can be linked to the ExhibitCenter™, and how the ExhibitCenter™ is linked to Visitor Passes. The goal of this guide is to provide LiveText users with the knowledge to create a more effective and powerful e-Portfolio that is useful for all higher education stakeholders.

The Purposes of the e-Portfolio

E-Portfolios are very versatile and have a variety of purposes that can benefit students, faculty members, and administrators. e-Portfolios are designed for organizing, sharing, and presenting work done in the program; for reflecting on experiences, both in the program and during field/internship experiences; and for sharing personal beliefs, goals and ongoing professional growth. In addition to the student's experience, colleges often use the e-Portfolio for assessing program effectiveness. Whether for accreditation or for program improvement, the e-portfolio can also serve as an important source of data to drive program changes.

Many programs have developed electronic portfolios to fulfill their specific requirements. This guide will focus on three main types of e-Portfolios: student academic e-Portfolios, faculty e-Portfolios, and continuous improvement e-Portfolios.



Student e-Portfolios

Students have no limit on the amount or length of e-Portfolios created in LiveText. Some of their e-Portfolios are used for specific class projects or for program-wide purposes. They can also create e-Portfolios for professional purposes so they have a substantial, electronic document to show to potential employers.

Academic/Reflective

Academic e-Portfolios can be specific to an assignment, span the length of a course, or apply to an entire program.

The program e-Portfolio is a collection of key tasks, critical assignments, or hallmark activities that are required by the program for all students. The purpose of this e-Portfolio is to collect all of the artifacts used to meet program goals or accreditation standards. The program will identify key activities to be assessed and then collect them all in one portfolio. These activities are mapped out for the student when they create the e-Portfolio, and students will be responsible for putting the artifacts in the appropriate place in the e-Portfolio as they complete the various activities and assignments.

Academic e-Portfolios can also follow a student through his/her years of higher education and serve as a collection of artifacts that demonstrate how a student has improved and grown in certain areas. These do not have to be specific to a certain program and can be used institution-wide.

Similar to the academic portfolio, the reflective portfolio is designed around meeting program goals or standards. The reflective portfolio differs in that students self-select artifacts and projects they feel best demonstrate their understanding of a particular standard or their attainment of the program goal(s). Often the student will also complete a justification, summary, or reflection to explain why they feel the selected artifact meets the goal or standard. They often also explain how the project contributed to their personal growth.

Some of the content in reflective e-Portfolios will be more subjective in content if students choose to include pieces of writing in which they reflect on their progress or improvement in a certain area. Reflective e-Portfolios can also span the length of a student's time in a higher education institution and can serve as a way to display



how a student's critical thinking skills have progressed. Reflective e-Portfolios are usually structured around program goals or outcomes and are focused on collecting activities and journals from the student in which they present and describe how they have worked toward and achieved these goals.

	ENG 206 (Topics in Literature)
Page List	
English 105 (Intro to English)	Assignment Description
ENG 208 (Topics in	
Literature) 🕀	Please author your essay in this section.
SCI 206 (Biology) 🕀	Use correct APA-format documentation
HUM 215 (Topics in Cultural	
Studies) 🕀	Finding a Soldier's Home
Univ 100 (First Year	The struggle to find a place called home is one which every human must endure. A place where you can feel loved, understood, and valued as a member of society is a place that some people are born into, and
Experience) 🕀	for others, it is a place that they must discover on their own, sometimes leading them to question the place that they formerly called home. In Ernest Hemingway's "Soldiers' Home," a young boy, Harold Krebs, returns home to find that he has come back to the same place, but that he is to inherently channed from his former yet! that he is no have back to the calls home. His strungel to return to the life
PSP 110 (Public Speaking) 🕀	that avaits him is supported by images of his past, a community that does not understand or appreciate him, an indifferent attitude towards the women in his town, a family that lowes him but whom he is a straner to, and a operarl avayeness about the direction that here works him to the coresed. His general affect, and want for an unclutered, uncommitted will lead him to his deciding ourseling. To take a chance in
CSM 101 (Computer Applications)	Internet to and synthesis adjusters adjusters adjusters and the termination into proceed, any sense areas, and man or an unconcrete, uncomproved me read min or ma declaring question, to use a create a fille, or to specific procession and the sense of t
	The story opens with a description of two photographs of Krebs, depicting the dichotomy of what Harold Krebs was before he left for war, and what he has become since returning from the war. In "Performative
MTH 133 (College Algebra) 🖶	Patters in Hemingway's 'soldier's Home,'' deBardmasker believes them to be, "a description of two photographs, forced into a parallelism that brings out the significant contrast between the worlds or the optionary strained in the photographs on ecan argree with deBardmasker that Hemingway is truin to illustrate the two worlds, the first of him "among his fragmity"
MTH 212 (Trigonometry, Algebra and Geometry)	brohers, all of them vestring exactly the same height and style collar." The second photograph is of him during his service in the Marrines, and shows him "on the Rhine with two German girls and another" corporal, Rivers and the sort of the run and the service as a wonderful corporation of the transformation that took place in Harding (Rivers burning his service as a Barrines. Before he left for
SCI 210 (Environmental	war, he believed that he knew who he was. He thought that he fit into the cookie-cutter world that the rest of the people that he knew belonged to, which is apparent in the first photograph, his blending into the rest of the propile that he knew belonged to, which is apparent in the first photograph, his blending into the rest of the provide that he knew belonged to, which is apparent in the first photograph, his blending into the
Science)	rest of the group an wearing the same counting.
PSY 206 (Aspects of	Since he left his home-town and sava world that he had never known existed, a piece of him was altered, and as much as he may have wanted to stay the same, he would never quite fit back into that cookie-cutter image that he once did. The second obtogram is a perfect this transformation, with him and a fellow soldier still warring the same uniform, but that they somehow don't look quite into it hem.
Psychology)	while they looked perfect in their uniforms before. The decision to have Kresh with a fellow solitier was also an interesting detail, because the other corporal is also described as looking too large for his uniform, leaving regeler workerion. It is that recreasement being around a maturity during the war, or is that recreaseming the fail all the solitier with or the round the way as Krebs, suffied basis into a life
SOC 210 (Sociology)	where they don't exactly fit argument? It must be both options, the war did force them to grow and mature, which the minimum of them different people than they were when they departed for war. Although Krebs shared many of the same secretiones as this field work solicies. The the United States will after the minimum of solicies had returned how secure the second division. This forced Krebs
ART 205 (Art Appreciation) 🖶	to come how to a much different place than the majority of his fellow soldiers came home to, which also contributed to his new feelings about the place he called home.
HIS 105 (U.S. History) 🕀	When Krebs came home, he was not received by the same joy and fanfare that had awaited the other soldiers. Many of the people in his community did not understand why he had returned home so late, and so he missed out on the heroic homecoming that a soldier who served their country deserves, "the returned soldier felt hurt, ill at ease, uncertain of his future, 'disenchanted'' (Kobler 10). When Krebs first returned home, he did not want to speak of what happened during the war, which is a normal reaction of many soldiers returning home, simply wanting to come back to the normalcy of civilian life. As time passed, he felt like he wanted to share the experiments to be thrild by avaluatilies. "Because of this reaction on ewas interested because "his town had heard too many artoricy stories to be thrild by avaluatilies."
	from people, Krebs began to feel that the only way to be accepted by his community is to become an imposter, and to lie about the hardships that he endured. He lied to get the reaction that he should have received when he returned home, and when he didn't get what he wanted, the wight of his stories began to bear on him, making him diguoted with himself. Even though he put himself through all of this inner turnoil, he did not gain the respect from the community that he was do desprately seeking. The only people that did generate positive feelings and attitudes towards him were members of his immediate family.

Professional

The professional e-Portfolio is invaluable in today's job market. With more competition for positions, employers are always looking for candidates that stand out. Professional student e-Portfolios are an electronic presentation of the individual's abilities, skills, and experiences and have the end goal of helping the individual gain employment or track professional activities and development.

The professional e-Portfolio is shared with professors and peers, potential employers, and professional organizations. Typically, the individual will include materials such as a resume, an objective statement, a short biography, and/or examples of work that are selected to appeal directly to the intended audience. For example, business students applying for a market research position would select projects featuring data collection and analysis over advertising or budgeting projects.



Graduating students who showcase their experience, knowledge, and skills in e-Portfolios have the advantage of being able to give the Visitor Pass code to anyone to view their e-Portfolios. These Visitor Passes can be used at any time and anywhere there is Internet access. e-Portfolios are more professional and impressive because they are clean and crisp looking, and not cumbersome the way physical portfolios can be. Students can include the Visitor Pass on their resumes, and it can be given to as many people as they wish. Professional e-Portfolios also allow students to show off their best pieces of work and most remarkable achievements in a creative way, as opposed to getting lost in a college transcript.



Faculty Tenure E-Portfolios

Faculty e-Portfolios are a good way for faculty members to present their skills, experience, past work, and publications in one electronic document. Faculty members can use their e-Portfolios when they are being considered for tenure or any kind of promotion. e-Portfolios allow them to edit and expand as they collect more experiences and awards, as they add more achievements to their professional record, and as they progress in their teaching careers.



Live

Continuous Improvement/Accreditation Visits

Recently, more schools have been using e-Portfolios as evidence of student learning and continuous improvement. In these e-Portfolios, faculty members and administrators can add information about:

- The institution's mission statement
- The institution's academic programs
- Biographies and resumes of the faculty members and administrators
- Curriculum maps and organizational charts
- Program assessment timelines
- Student surveys
- Examples of student work (such as e-Portfolios)
- Description of the courses in the program
- Diversity statements
- Links to data reports run in LiveText that that show what students have been learning and areas for improvement
- Institutional standards, student learning outcomes, and program learning outcomes that are used to measure program or institutional effectiveness



- Institutional continuous improvement goals
- Special message(s) for the accrediting body

Putting any and all of this information in an e-Portfolio for accreditation visits allows for a simplified and electronic way for institutions to present the information they are required to show accrediting bodies. Additionally, these e-Portfolios can be used year after year, allowing for edits to be made and for trends over time to be recorded.



This is an example of an e-Portfolio that was used for accreditation purposes. It lays out the knowledge and skills that teaching candidates display and the reports to support this information across several pages.



Domain Templates

Domain templates are available to all users in the domain and are not restricted to a particular role or course. A best practice for e-Portfolio templates is to build them as domain templates so students and faculty can create an e-Portfolio at any time from this template. Commonly, this list is reserved for templates that are used for an entire department, program, or college.

Best Practice: Enable an administrative account with domain template manager permission, as opposed to using individual accounts for the same purpose. This way, templates can be edited and managed from a single account.

Converting a Document to a Domain Template

Users can access and copy domain templates from the template dropdown when creating a new document. Only faculty or administrators with template administrative rights can convert LiveText documents into domain templates. While every account can create documents, not every account can create domain templates. In order to convert a document into a domain template, faculty members must be enabled for this feature by providing a written request from their LiveText administrator to LiveText Implementation or Technical Support.

- 1. Create a LiveText document that contains all of the content you want to appear in the template.
- 2. While the document is open, click the **Save as Template** button.



3. Select a folder in the **Choose a folder to place template** in drop down menu. The folder you choose determines which folder the template will be



located in. If you prefer to create a new folder to place the template in, select "[New Folder]".

Materials > About Me > Tools			
Export	Export document as zipped html files	L.	
Create Template	Create template from document.		
	Choose a folder to place template in:	Projects	▼ [Cre
<u>Materials > About Me</u> > Tools		Lincoln University Assessments Courses Lesson Plans Portolios Projects	rt@li
		Injects [New Folder] <i>Live Text</i> Assessments Courses Lesson Plans Portfolios Projects Training Templates	a a

4. Click the **Create** link. If you selected an existing folder in step 3, then the template will be placed within that folder. If instead you chose to create a new folder in step 3, you will be prompted to enter a folder name. In the "Enter Folder Name" textbox, enter a folder name, click the **OK** button, and then go back to step 3.

The new template will appear both in the list of documents in the Documents tab and in the list of templates in the templates area. The domain template can be identified by looking for the sicon. This is the "live" template that is available to all users in the domain.

Modifying this document will change the "live" template available, but will not have any effect on documents that have already been created. Once a template is used, the resulting document is completely separate from the template.

Managing Domain Templates and Folders

Domain Template Managers can customize the folders that templates appear in. This can be useful when organizing templates for easy access by students or faculty. These folders can be classified by program, document type, course, or any other category the administrator may wish to use. These folders are visible to all members registered in the domain.



Templates

- 1. Click **Templates** under the Admin tab to access all templates in the institution's domain.
- 2. Click **Add** for the corresponding folder in which the template will reside.

Standards Templates author's account. **Manage Templates** + New Folder Title Actions C1 University edit CLS templates add | edit | delete O 🖿 EDU 310 add | edit | delete 🛛 🖿 Madonna add | edit | delete PHI 201 add | edit | delete O D Portfolios add I edit I delete Templates add | edit | delete Work Sample Templates add | edit | delete

- 3. The "Template Chooser," a list of LiveText documents to choose from, will appear.
- 4. Select the checkbox next to the template to be added to the folder.
- 5. Click Add.

Tem	plate Chooser	
		(showing 1-235 of 235) 🛛 🖛 1 🕨
Add		Search
	Title	
	081BSC 307 Clinical Portfolio	
	081BSC 307 Clinical Portfolio	
	20084 His-SS Teacher Education Portfolio	
	20084 ISU Teacher Education Portfolio	
	20084 LLC Teacher Education Portfolio	
	20084 Mathematics Teacher Education Portfolio	
	20084 Middle Level Teacher Education Portfolio	

removed, the link(s) to any template(s) contained within it is removed as well. However, the template will remain in the author's account.

NOTE: If the folder is



Folders

Administrators can customize the folders to address specific needs and name them accordingly. For example, in some domains, the folders have been created to match the different document types. Some common themes for domain template folders include:

- Role (Student, Faculty, etc.)
- Course
- Program/Department
- Activity Type (Portfolio, Lesson Plan, Assignment, etc.)

Folders have a single level, so administrators cannot create folders within folders. A template can be added to multiple folders for easy access if associated with multiple groups.

Assignment Templates

Assignment templates are created from documents that have been created in faculty or administrative accounts. The difference between assignment templates and domain templates is based on the process for distributing the templates. Assignment templates are distributed through courses and are only accessible by the participants in that course. The use of assignment templates helps administrators and faculty provide the correct document to students in an assignment. When the term is over, access to the assignment template is disabled. This is useful if the portfolio is introduced in a specific course or if a portfolio course is loaded and the first portfolio submission is tracked and assessed.

To create an assignment template:

- 1. Go to the **Documents** tab
- 2. Click the + New button
- Choose the LiveText document that you want and click the Create Document button.



Title:	Blank Portfolio		
Author:	Carter Lamb		
Created on:	Sep 6, 2005		
Modified on:	Mar 19, 2009		
Template Outlin Blank Portfo			
🔋 Blank Pag	le		
Blank S	ection		

- 4. Name the document and press **OK**.
- 5. Build out the document and save it. This will save in the **Documents** tab for you to share.

ction Editor	Insert Image	File Attachm	ent								-	
ection Edi	tor								💾 Save	Changes C	ance Save	& Finish
ection title	Introduction											
Format •	Font •	Size •		a III B	ΙU	S X ₂	x² <u>A</u> - (E 🖽 🖶	🙂 Ω 🖻	• 👳 🛣	Ř
Source ABC	You											۲
Source 🖐												
Text here												



To attach an assignment template to an assignment:

- 1. Click the **Dashboard** tab.
- 2. On the right side of the screen, click the course code for the course with the assignment.
- 3. Click the **Assignments** tab.
- 4. Click the **New** option.

ACC 453 - K

Overvi	w Assignments	Students Outco	omes & Stand	dards	Announcements	Discussions		
	Course Assignm	nents Overv	iew					
+	New Copy 🗙 De	ete						
	Assignment	Date Assigned	Due Date	Status	Progress			Rubric Report
	Capstone Assignment	Apr 6, 2012	Jun 2, 2012	No student			0	View
	Group Presentation-Oral Communication Outcome	Apr 6, 2012	Jun 2, 2012	No student		ļ	0	View

- 5. After filling in the assignment information, scroll down to the Assignment Templates Area.
- 6. Scroll down to "Assignment Templates" and click the **Browse** button.



7. Select the Label (e.g. My Work, Inbox, or a custom label) where the document is listed.



Live

- 8. Check the checkbox in front of the title of the LiveText document(s) that you want to act as the template(s) for this assignment.
- 9. Click the **Insert Document(s)** button.
- 10. Click the green **Save Assignment** button.

On the "Assignment Details" page, the name of the template document will be listed with the version number. Administrators have the ability to copy assignments to other courses and sections. Each faculty member has the ability to copy this assignment to any course or section they instruct. Copying this assignment to other sections will maintain the reference to the same version of the document. Administrators and faculty members have the ability to copy assignments from previous terms to current terms. This process allows courses to use that same assignment and templates from course to course.

Note: Documents that have been used as an assignment template will not be indicated with the "T" icon in the Documents area. Additionally, modifying the source document does not impact the assignments in which the template has already been added.



Benefits of Using a Portfolio Template

Setting up a template, whether it be an assignment template or a domain template, of an e-Portfolio serves many purposes. It communicates the requirements of the e-Portfolio: what should be in each section and on each page, and in what order. It ensures that the students' e-Portfolios have a similar organization. Students and faculty members always have access to LiveText Support when using e-Portfolios by calling or emailing the Support Team with any questions.

Best Practices for e-Portfolios

LiveText promotes some best practices related to the use of e-Portfolios.

One of these best practices is **naming the e-Portfolios specifically**, so that the purpose and date of creation are clear from looking at the title. This will avoid any confusion and ensure that when the user sees the title of the e-Portfolio, he/she will know right away what that e-Portfolio is for and when it is from.

Another best practice is for users only to make e-portfolios into domain templates if they want **everyone at the institution** to be able to access the e-Portfolio.

LiveText also encourages faculty members and administrators to communicate with students to make sure that **students understand the many uses of LiveText e-Portfolios**, so that students are able to make their own e-Portfolios for their own use. e-Portfolios can have many different purposes and can be created in a variety of ways, and it is important that this is communicated to students so that they can take full advantage of their LiveText accounts.



Visitor Passes

Visitor Passes are the most efficient way to share a portfolio with outside evaluators. The benefits of a visitor pass include controlling access to a document, the ability to track visits, and the flexibility to present customized content to different audiences. Visitor Passes can be created from a student account, a faculty account, and an administrative account.

Creating a Visitor Pass

1. Once you log into LiveText, click **Visitor Passes** under **Quick Links** on the right side of the screen.



2. Click the **+ New** button.



- 3. Enter a title for the **Visitor Pass**, usually the name of the visitor.
- 4. Click the **Save** button.



Create a Visitor Pass		
Title:	Must be at least 3 characters.	
Description:		
		Save Cancel

5. You will see your **Visitor Pass** listed with a code consisting of letters and numbers.

γPV	isitor Passes				Showing 1-13 of 13
+ N	lew 😵 Delete				Showing 1-13 of 13
	☆ <u>Title</u>	Description	Visitor's Pass	Documents	Actions
	2012 Conference		B8F4A29E	1	Edit Documents VI Visits
	Conference		E0D533CD	1	Edit Documents VP Visits

6. The next step is to then share a document with your newly created Visitor Pass, as outlined below.

Sharing Documents with a Visitor Pass

Visitor Passes are empty by default when each one is created. Once the Visitor Pass has been created, the next step is to share documents with the Visitor Pass. Skipping this step of linking the e-Portfolio to the visitor pass will result in no materials being displayed when visitors log into LiveText with the Visitor Pass. To link the e-Portfolio to the Visitor Pass:

- 1. Open the document you want to share and click the **Share** button.
- 2. Enter the Visitor Pass title (not the code), in the **Search Viewer** text box.



Search for Users/Groups/Vis	itors.	
Type in individual names or us	ernames, such as "John Doe" or "janes	smith".
Look in: My Institutions	O All Users	
Search Viewer	Search Editor	
2012 Co		

- Based on the first few letters of text entered, LiveText's Autocomplete Share Mechanism predicts the name of the Visitor Pass with whom you want to share. The system will display the first 15 matches below the search text box.
- 4. Click the **Add to Share** button.

Send for Review	< Share	Copy 🕒 I	Print 🕞 Ex	port	Apply Style	Save as Template	VP Visitor Preview
English 10	Search for U	sers/Groups	/Visitors.				
Essay #1 Des	Type in individ				as "John Doe" o	or "janesmith".	
Attachments	Search View	ver ference (visit	or)	Se	earch Editor		
Essay #2 Res						+ Add to Share	
Please author yo Use correct APA-	Current Viev	wer(s)			irrent Editor(s)		
Use an arguable	Ignis Admin Alicia Espino	za	Î		acement Coordin emo Student11	ough a line of argu	
Essay #3 Prop	Brett McNeil BOE Team (v Exhibit Demo		r)				
In this section p	Advanced	Sharing Optic	ons				



Based on the first few letters of text entered, LiveText's Auto Complete Search Mechanism predicts the name of the Visitor Pass with whom the user wants to share. If the user is not listed, the system was not able to identify the Visitor Pass. Revise your entry and try again. Give the Visitor Pass code to the visitor and direct them to <u>www.livetext.com</u> and the Use Visitor Pass area on the main page. Here they will enter the code and click "Use Visitor Pass" to view what has been shared with that Visitor Pass, such as an e-Portfolio.

Sharing ExhibitCenter[™] with Visitor Pass

1. In your ExhibitCenter[™], create categories where you will place the reports that you want to showcase. To do this, select the **Create Category** option from the dropdown menu.

ExhibitCenter

Exhibits Reports Share
Create Category Go
Title
College of Business
College of Education
1 2012 ELED Assessments
10
E <u>11</u>
2 Additional Category 2
3 Alicia';s Training 3
4 Category 10



 Once you create a category, you can place reports in this category. The reports that you can place in this category are in the "Reports" tab in the ExhibitCenter. To get reports in this "Reports" tab, you must check the "Make this report viewable in ExhibitCenter" when you create/edit reports. These reports will then appear in the "reports" tab in your ExhibitCenter™.

Tools

My Reports - Assessment Report					
General Information					
Title	Assessment Report				
Description					
	Make this report viewable in ExhibitCenter				

 You can move reports to the appropriate category in the "Exhibits" tab by clicking on that category. Once you click on that category, you will choose the Add Reports option from the dropdown menu and press "Go."



Exhibit: College of Education

Exhibits	Reports Share			
Add Reports Go				
Title		Action		
	arty Childhood	Ø Rename		
	iddle and Secondary Education	Ø Rename		
	pecial Education	Ø <u>Rename</u>		

4. The reports that are in the "Reports" tab will show up in a window, and you will select the report(s) that you would like to move to this category.

https://www.livetext.com/misk5/xcreports	/list_reports?view=popup	
Insert Reports		
Title	Туре	
AG C1 Assessment Report	C1 Assessment	
AG Standar/d/Outcome Report	C1 Standard/Outcome	
April FOT Report	C1 Assessment	
C1 Assessment Report for EC FOT	C1 Assessment	
C1 Assessment Report for FOT May 2014	C1 Assessment	
COE Report SP 14	C1 Assessment	
FOT Report 3.12.14	C1 Assessment	
Report from Feb.	C1 Assessment	



5. Now the reports will be in the correct category. You can then copy and paste the URL for that category into your accreditation e-Portfolio.

Section: Accreditation

Section Editor	Insert Image File Attachment						
Section Editor							
Section title	Accreditation						
Normal Normal Source	Font • Size • 🗊 🛱 🛱 🛱 🖪 I U S 🗙 xª 🔺 🖾 🗮						
https://www.live	text.com/misk5/xzibit/room/37594						

- 6. You can also turn the URL into a link that can be clicked on, as opposed to copying and pasting the URL into an Internet browser.
- 7. The last step is to share your ExhibitCenter[™] with your Visitor Pass. Go to the "Share" tab of the ExhibitCenter[™] and select the appropriate Visitor Pass and click the **+ Add** button.



🖂 🚨 LiveText University BOE Visitor Pass
🖾 📥 May 2014 FOT VP
🖂 🐣 New SC Training VP
🖂 🐣 Salem Feb 2014
🖂 🐣 Test
🖂 🐣 Training Example
🖂 🐣 Visitor pass for iPad users
Add from visitor pass: - Choose Visitor Passes - 💌 🕇 Add

Now, this Visitor Pass will have access to the ExhibitCenter[™], and anyone who has access to the Visitor Pass can view the reports that are in the ExhibitCenter[™].

Managing Visitor Passes

Many students will opt to create Visitor Passes for each individual viewer when sharing their portfolio. On the Visitor Pass list, students can view settings (e.g. visitor pass name and description). They can also view which documents are shared with the Visitor Pass and access them quickly for editing or updating. Using the "Visits" area, students can track how many times their document has been accessed by visitors. This is one reason why creating a pass for each visitor is helpful. The student can get an idea of who is interested and how often his/her portfolio has been accessed.

Logging in with a Visitor Pass

From the LiveText home page at <u>www.livetext.com</u>, go to the **Use Visitor Pass** button at the top of the webpage. The visitor pass code can be entered and will give



access only to the documents shared within that particular Visitor Pass. Visitors will only see prepared and limited materials as determined by the student. Visitor Passes do not grant visitors any editing capabilities.

		Use Visitor Pass V Usemame Password Login Forgot			
OVERVIEW	TESTIMONIALS	PURCHASE/REGISTER	PARTNERSHIPS	NEWS & EVENTS	ABOUT US

Exporting Documents

Documents such as e-Portfolios can be exported from LiveText in their entirety. The exported file is in zip format and contains all files for the portfolio including the HTML documents itself, all referenced pages, and any file attachments. Often, this exported file is extracted and the contents are placed on a CD, DVD, thumb drive or hosted elsewhere on the web. This is a good way for all users to download their portfolios and other LiveText documents for distribution to visitors without internet access or for storage if the user no longer plans to use LiveText. Some students have found creative ways to distribute portfolios, such as "Business Card" type CDs that contain roughly 180MB of space and can be printed with their own contact information on them. Some opt for the high capacity DVDs or thumb drives for portfolios with large amounts of media content.

These devices or media can be set up to "auto-run" and open when the viewer uses it. This makes it extremely easy to use and highlights the strong technology skills of the student. It also addresses any possible Internet connectivity issues that the user may experience by making the e-Portfolio available on removable media.

Public Documents

LiveText users have the ability to turn their portfolio or any other document in their **My Work** area into a public document. This feature allows users to make their document accessible without the need for viewers to log into a LiveText account or use a Visitor Pass. Public documents can be accessed by typing in the URL of the



document in the address bar of the web browser. There is no visitor tracking and no restrictions on access. Public documents can be easily linked from other sites; however, so this method is preferred for very general portfolio documents. Public documents will not be included in the results on search engines such as Google or Yahoo (see the LiveText Help section for more information on public documents or contact your Implementation Coordinator).

Conclusion

e-Portfolios have no limit of uses in LiveText. They are a great way for students and faculty members to collect academic and professional information, for administrators to gather and showcase data for accreditation purposes with the help of the ExhibitCenter[™], and allow all LiveText users to compile information easily in one electronic document. With Visitor Passes, e-Portfolios can be accessed by non-LiveText members. e-Portfolios allow LiveText users to organize their information many different ways and allow for a great amount of creativity. There is no doubt that the use of e-Portfolios will only continue to increase in the future.